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Kirkland, April

From: Waddle, Kelly <donotreply@tetratech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 6:41 PM

To: DEP, Land Application

Cc: kelly.waddle@tetratech.com; jim.cassida@tetratech.com; linda.rivard@tetratech.com; 

tpresson@patriotrenewables.com; Eggett, Maria

Subject: Moscow – Western Maine Renewables, LLC –Tetra Tech MFT:  Site Law, NRPA, PBR

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the State of Maine Mail System. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

  Tetra Tech Managed File Transfer  
    New Secure File Package is Available to Download until Wednesday, 14 July  

 
 
Dear 
Maria and DEP Staff,  

On behalf of Western Maine Renewables, LLC (the Applicant), we 
are submitting the complete Site Law of Development Application, Natural 
Resources Protection Act Application, and Permit by Rule Notification for the 
proposed Western Maine Renewable Energy Project. Below please find the links to 
download the Applications from our secure Managed File Transfer System, 
including all forms and individual sections with associated exhibits. You should receive 80 separate files all of which 
are 20 MB or less. If you have any questions or 
require additional information regarding these applications, please contact Jim 
directly at 207.650.6406 or jim.cassida@tetratech.com. 
Note, the Pre-Submittal Meeting requirement was waived during the Pre-Application 
Meeting. Please confirm receipt of this Application submittal by email. 
 
 
Thank you for your time and attention. 
Kelly 
 
Kelly 
Waddle | 
Environmental Scientist and Planner 
 
Office 207.358.2400 | Cell 207.841.0901 | kelly.waddle@tetratech.com 
 

This link will work for anyone. The secure file package is available until: Wednesday, 14 July. After this date 
contact the sender. 
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Filename Size 

Western Maine Site Law_3CheckProcessingForm_23Jun2021.pdf 96.3 
KB 

Western Maine Site Law_4Application_FormD_Checklist_23Jun2021.pdf 172 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Cover and TOC_23Jun2021.pdf 483 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_1Application_FormA__23Jun2021.pdf 252 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_2Agent Authorization Letter_23Jun2021.pdf 27.1 
KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 1 Development Description_23Jun2021.pdf 1.2 MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 1_Exhibit 1-1_Civil Engineering Plan Set_23Jun2021_Part 2_C-
108 to C-225.pdf 

17.6 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 1_Exhibit 1-1_Civil Engineering Plan Set_23Jun2021_Part 3_C-
300 to C-309.pdf 

9.24 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 1_Exhibit 1-1_Civil Engineering Plan Set_23Jun2021_Part 4_C-
401 to C-501.pdf 

11.5 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 1_Exhibit 1-1 Civil Engineering Plan Set_23Jun2021_Part 1_C-
001 to C-107.pdf 

11.7 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 3 Financial Capacity_23Jun2021.pdf 488 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 4 Technical Ability_23Jun2021.pdf 2.47 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 5 Noise_23Jun2021.pdf 3.35 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 6 Visual Quality and Scenic Character_23Jun2021.pdf 182 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 2 Title, Right, or Interest_23Jun2021_Part 1.pdf 16.2 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 2 Title, Right, or Interest_23Jun2021_Part 2.pdf 13 MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 20 Blasting_23Jun2021.pdf 254 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 21 Air Emissions_23Jun2021.pdf 183 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 22 Odors_23Jun2021.pdf 181 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 23 Water Vapor_23Jun2021.pdf 181 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 24 Sunlight_23Jun2021.pdf 181 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 25 Notices_23Jun2021.pdf 3.67 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 26 Shadow Flicker_23Jun2021.pdf 7.81 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 27 Public Safety_23Jun2021.pdf 5.23 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 28 Tangible Benefits_23Jun2021.pdf 297 KB 
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Filename Size 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 29 Decommissioning Plan_23Jun2021.pdf 350 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 30 Generating Facility - Visual Quality and Scenic 
Character_23Jun2021.pdf 

17 MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 31 LUPC Certification_23Jun2021.pdf 181 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 32 Best Practical Mitigation_23Jun2021.pdf 193 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 8 Historic Sites_23Jun2021_Part 1.pdf 19.1 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 8 Historic Sites_23Jun2021_Part 2.pdf 5.52 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 9 Unusual Natural Areas_23Jun2021.pdf 9.46 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 10 Buffers_23Jun2021.pdf 9.05 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 11 Soils_23Jun2021.pdf 14.3 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 12 Stormwater Management_23Jun2021_Part 1.pdf 883 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 12 Stormwater Management_23Jun2021_Part 2.pdf 19.3 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 13 Urban Impaired Streams Submissions_23Jun2021.pdf 180 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 14 Basic Standards Submissions_23Jun2021.pdf 196 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 15 Groundwater_23Jun2021.pdf 6.63 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 16 Water Supply_23Jun2021.pdf 461 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 17 Wastewater Disposal_23Jun2021.pdf 4.72 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 18 Solid Waste_23Jun2021.pdf 294 KB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 19 Flooding_23Jun2021.pdf 1.1 MB 

Western Maine NRPA_3CheckProcessingForm_23Jun2021.pdf 96.6 
KB 

Western Maine NRPA_4Application Checklist_23Jun2021.pdf 115 KB 

Western Maine NRPA_5Cover and TOC_23Jun2021.pdf 847 KB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 1_Description of Activity_23Jun2021.pdf 5.96 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_1Application_Form_23Jun2021.pdf 396 KB 

Western Maine NRPA_2Agent Authorization Letter_23Jun2021.pdf 27.1 
KB 
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Filename Size 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 1A_Title, Right or Interest_23Jun2021_Part 3.pdf 8.58 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 2_Alternatives Analysis_23Jun2021.pdf 1.12 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 3_Site Location Map_23Jun2021.pdf 963 KB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 4_Site Photographs_23Jun2021.pdf 14.3 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 1A_Title, Right or Interest_23Jun2021_Part 1.pdf 4.01 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 1A_Title, Right or Interest_23Jun2021_Part 2.pdf 16.5 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 5_Civil Engineering Plan Set_23Jun2021_Part 3_C-300 to C-
309.pdf 

9.24 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 5_Civil Engineering Plan Set_23Jun2021_Part 4_C-401 to C-
501.pdf 

11.5 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 6_Proposed Aquatic Resources Impacts_23Jun2021.pdf 5.88 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 7_Construction Plan_23Jun2021.pdf 162 KB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 5_Civil Engineering Plan Set_23Jun2021_Part 1_C-001 to C-
107.pdf 

11.7 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 5_Civil Engineering Plan Set_23Jun2021_Part 2_C-108 to C-
225.pdf 

17.6 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 9_Site Conditions Report_23Jun2021_Part 1.pdf 457 KB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 9_Site Conditions Report_23Jun2021_Part 2.pdf 11.7 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 9_Site Conditions Report_23Jun2021_Part 3.pdf 14.9 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 9_Site Conditions Report_23Jun2021_Part 4.pdf 9.55 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 8_Erosion Control Plan_23Jun2021.pdf 348 KB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 11_Historic_23Jun2021_Part 2.pdf 7.79 
MB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 12_Functions and Values Assessment_23Jun2021.pdf 401 KB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 13_Compensation Plan_23Jun2021.pdf 116 KB 

Western Maine NRPA_MDEP Visual Checklist_23Jun2021.pdf 63.8 
KB 

Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 10_Public Notice_23Jun2021.pdf 738 KB 
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Western Maine NRPA_Attachment 11_Historic_23Jun2021_Part 1.pdf 19.1 
MB 

Western Maine Permit by Rule_Form and Attachments_23Jun2021.pdf 11.9 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 7 Wetlands, Watercourse, Wildife and Fisheries_23Jun2021_Part 
1.pdf 

10.7 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 7 Wetlands, Watercourse, Wildife and Fisheries_23Jun2021_Part 
2.pdf 

17 MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 7 Wetlands, Watercourse, Wildife and Fisheries_23Jun2021_Part 
3.pdf 

11.9 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 7 Wetlands, Watercourse, Wildife and Fisheries_23Jun2021_Part 
4.pdf 

12 MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 7 Wetlands, Watercourse, Wildife and Fisheries_23Jun2021_Part 
5.pdf 

14.9 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 7 Wetlands, Watercourse, Wildife and Fisheries_23Jun2021_Part 
7.pdf 

9.71 
MB 

Western Maine Site Law_Section 7 Wetlands, Watercourse, Wildife and Fisheries_23Jun2021_Part 
6.pdf 

16.8 
MB 
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PLEASE NOTE: This message is being sent by a Tetra Tech system (https://amermft.tetratech.com). If you have 
questions about the legitimacy of this email, please contact the sender directly. This message, including any 
attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 


